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Interview Notification Letter 
Five firms have been selected to be interviewed for solicitation SE-01: 

Project ID: 1066-03-01   

Madison – Lake Mills   

Dane County   

 
All interviews will take place on March 5, 2026, at Southeast Region Office; 141 NW Barstow Street, 
Waukesha, WI 53187. Consultants may determine the size of the interview team.  
 

Time Firm  

8:30 am HNTB Corporation with subconsultants KL Engineering, Inc., Terracon Consultants, and 
Petzold Appraisal.  

9:15 am SEH with subconsultants GESTRA Engineering, Inc. and UW-Milwaukee. 
10:00 am AECOM Technical Services, Inc. with subconsultants Ayres Associates Inc. and Terracon 

Consultants. 
10:45 am EMCS, Inc. with subconsultants R.A. Smith, Inc., De Vor Communications, LLC, and 

Terracon Consultants.  
11:30 am Michael Baker International, Inc. with subconsultants MSA Professional Services, Inc., 

Oneida Engineering Solutions, LLC, and University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee Archaeological 
Research Laboratory Center. 

 
• This 30-minute interview includes both the 25-minute presentation and the 5-minute question/answer session. 
• Provide six copies of the presentation at the beginning of the interview and email a PDF copy to 

consultant.services@dot.wi.gov. 
• Additional materials (NOIs, resumes, projects, etc.) will be accepted. 
• You may arrive 10 minutes early to set up. 
• Please bring HDMI compatible equipment including laptop and a 10ft HDMI cord to use the room’s TV screen. 
• Questions should be directed to DOT Consultant Services at consultant.services@dot.wi.gov; no other WisDOT 

or municipal employee may be contacted. 
 

Questions 
Questions may be answered in any order, but please clearly indicate in the presentation which question is being 
answered: 
 

1) Project Management and Design Delivery – What are your team’s qualifications and capacity to deliver 
the project?  

2) Bridge Replacement and Interchange Reconstruction Projects (including drainage improvements) - What 
is your team’s experience, approach, and strategy for success? 

3) Traffic Control and Traffic Mitigation - What is your team’s experience, approach, and strategy for 
success? 

4) Construction Staging, Scheduling, and Estimating - What is your team’s experience, approach, and 
strategy for success? 

5) Public Outreach / Stakeholder Coordination – What is your team’s experience, approach, and strategy for 
success? 
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